3/10/23, 12:49 PM Mail - Isabel Rolfes - Outlook

FW: CORRECTED HF2497 Committee Report

Jamie Long <Rep.Jamie.Long@house.mn.gov>
Mon 3/6/2023 4:08 PM
To: Tara Schaefle <Tara.Schaefle@house.mn.gov>;Brittney Sunderland <Brittney.Sunderland@house.mn.gov>

U 1 attachments (110 KB)
H2497CR1.pdf:

Pursuant to House rule 6.30 relating to committee reports, |, Jamie Long, Chair of the Rules and Legislative
Administration Committee, hereby authenticate the following committee report coded H2497CR1, for HF 2497, with this

email authorization serving as my signature.

From: Isabel Rolfes <lIsabel.Rolfes@house.mn.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 4:08 PM

To: Jamie Long <Rep.Jamie.Llong@house.mn.gov>
Subject: Fw: CORRECTED HF2497 Committee Report

Isabel Rolfes (She/her/hers)

Legislative Assistant to the Majority Leader
Rep. Jamie Long
Isabel.Rolfes@house.mn.gov

(651) 296-1926

From: Heather Rand-McKay <heather.rand@revisor.mn.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 4:06 PM

To: Isabel Rolfes <[sabel.Rolfes@house.mn.gov>

Cc: Tara Schaefle <Tara.Schaefle@house.mn.gov>; Brittney Sunderland <Brittney.Sunderland@house.mn.gov>
Subject: FW: CORRECTED HF2497 Committee Report

My apologies, | sent to the wrong Isabel. See attached.

Thank you!
H

From: Heather Rand-McKay

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 3:39 PM

To: Isabel Anderson <|sabel. Anderson@house.mn.gov>

Cc: Tara Schaefle <Tara.Schaefle@house.mn.gov>; Brittney Sunderland <Brittney.Sunderland@house.mn.gov>
Subject: HF2497 Committee Report

Pursuant to Rule 6.30, Committee Reports, the Revisor’s Office electronically approves the attached committee report:
H2497CR1

Kindly,

Heather Rand-McKay
(she/her)

Legal Editor

Office of the Revisor of Statutes
(651)284-6414
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03/06/23 | REVISOR W H2497CR1

Long from the Committee on Rules and Legislative Administration to which was referred:

H. F. No. 2497, A bill for an act relating to education finance; providing funding for
prekindergarten through grade 12 education; modifying provisions for general education,
education excellence, teachers, special education, facilities, nutrition, libraries, early
childhood, community education, and state agencies; requiring reports; appropriating money;
amending Minnesota Statutes 2022, sections 119A.52; 120A.20, subdivision 1; 120A.41;
120B.018, by adding a subdivision; 120B.02, by adding a subdivision; 120B.12; 121A.04,
subdivisions 1, 2; 121A.19; 121A.41, subdivision 7; 121A.582, subdivision 1; 122A.06,
subdivision 4; 122A.187, by adding a subdivision; 122A.415, subdivision 4; 122A.63, by
adding a subdivision; 122A.73, subdivisions 2, 3, 5; 123B.595, subdivision 1; 123B.92,
subdivision 1; 124D.095, subdivisions 2, 7, 8; 124D.111; 124D.1158; 124D.128, subdivision
2; 124D.151, subdivisions 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, by adding a subdivision; 124D.165, subdivisions
2,6;124D.2211; 124D.231; 124D.531, subdivisions 1, 4; 124D.55; 124D.59, subdivision
2; 124D.65, subdivision 5; 124D.68, subdivision 2; 124D.74, subdivision 3; 124D .81;
124D.98, by adding a subdivision; 125A.03; 125A.71, subdivision 1; 125A.76, subdivision
2e; 126C.05, subdivisions 1, 3, 17, 19; 126C.10, subdivisions 2, 2d, 4; 126C.15, subdivision
2; 126C.17, by adding a subdivision; 126C.40, subdivision 6; 134.355, subdivisions 5, 6,
7; Laws 2021, First Special Session chapter 13, article 1, section 9; article 11, section 4,
subdivision 2; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapters 121A; 122A;
124D; 125A; 127A; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2022, section 124D.151, subdivisions 5,
6.

Reported the same back with the recommendation that the bill be re-referred to the

Committee on Education Finance.

This Committee action taken March 6, 2023



